



ASSOCIATION *of*
FISH & WILDLIFE
AGENCIES

WATERFOWL WORKING GROUP

Chair: Shaun Oldenburger (TX)

Vice-Chair: Craig LeSchack (DU)

Monday, Feb 10, 2025

1:00 PM – 3:00 PM (EDT)

Virtual – Issue Update - TEAMS

[Join the meeting now](#)

Meeting ID: 259 643 460 935

Passcode: C9et3yv2

DRAFT Agenda – 1-16-25

- 1:00 PM **Welcome / Review Agenda**
 Shaun Oldenburger (TX)
- 1:10 **What’s New – United States Fish & Wildlife Service**
 Jerome Ford (FWS)
- 1:30 **What’s New – Canadian Wildlife Service**
 Natalie Savoie (CWS)
- 1:50 **NAWMP – Implementing the 2024 Update**
 Tony Roberts (FWS)
- 2:05 **NAWMP HD-PET**
 Cindy Longmire (DJCase)
- 2:20 **Central Hardwoods Joint Venture**
 Kyle Brazil, Coordinator
- 2:45 **Wrap-up / Adjourn**
 Shaun Oldenburger (TX)